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COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA

Lisa POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN P - DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
MATTHEW M. CARTER II / ’ ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN G EEO

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

Hublic Serfrice Qommizsion

March 16, 2007

Access Integrated Networks, Inc.

Sharyl D. Fowler, Sr. Regulatory Analyst
4885 Riverside Drive, Suite 304

Macon, Georgia 31210

Re: Docket No. 070175-TP

Dear Ms. Fowler:

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition for waiver of carrier selection requirements of
Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., to facilitate transfer of customers from IDT America, Corp. to Access
Integrated Networks, Inc., which was filed in this office on March 15, 2007, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Marguerite Lockard £SC-01-033%-PAN-TR

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2007 11:48 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay; Melinda Watts
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/2/2007 11:47:00 AM

Docket Number: 070175-TP

Filename / Path: 070175paa.vsm.doc

A PAA ORDER GRANTING WAIVER OF CARRIER SELECTION REQUIREMENTS OF RULE 25-4.118, F.A.C. has been
moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Thanks.
is

Jacqueline Schindler
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission </D
25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard /7)_,
Tallahassee, FLL 32399

850-413-67514
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Matilda Sanders /f)‘b(}- 0 7- 46l - CO -7

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2007 10:32 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/29/2007 10:31:00 AM

Docket Number: see below o

Filename / Path: see below

Three CONSUMMATING ORDERS have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today:

070175co.vsm.doc

070261co.vsm.doc

070254co0.vsm.doc

Thanks.

is

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FLL 32399
850-113-6754



